REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.)

Date: 4/20/2009 Docket No.: 090 Q)|
1. From Staff / Division: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler
2.0PR: | RCP

3.0CR: | ADM

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8736, issued to Clective Telecom Florida, LLC, for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: |

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [ | Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties )
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

; b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {(match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: {include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: P Supporting Documentation Attached | [ ] To be provided with Recommendation

I Comments:
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 2:25 PM
To: ‘ekatz@clective.com’

Subject: TX975 - Clective Telecom Florida, LLC

Attachments: raf-tx975-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf
Good afternoon:

On Friday, February 20, 2009, the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third of fense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $636, which is comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $672, which is
comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $60 penalty, and $12 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(B50) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

4/13/2009



mailto:PIsler@J2sc.stat~~us

www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page | of |

Froripa Derarrment or Stare
Drvision or CorPORATIONS

Eﬁtity Name Séarch

N Events ame Histo

4 N i SRR
Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
CLECTIVE TELECOM FLORIDA, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L08000049129
FEVEIN Number  NONE

Date Filed 05/16/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

2090 DUNWOODY CLUB DRIVE, STE 106-257
ATLANTA GA 30350

Mailing Address

2090 DUNWOODY CLUB DRIVE, STE 106-257
ATLANTA GA 30350

Registered Agent Name & Address

AGENTS AND CORPORATIONS, INC
300 FIFTH AVENUE SOUTH

SUITE 101-330

NAPLES FL 34102 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

MORRIS, PATRICIA
2060 DUNWOODY CLUB DRIVE, STE 108-257
ATLANTA GA 30350

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

Entity Name Search

| Home | Contact us | Document Searches | €

opyright and Pri Policies
Copyright €3 2007 State of Flo partment of State,
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LabelReceipt Number: 7008 2760 0003 8794 9680
Status: Delivered

Your itern was delivered at 234 PM on February 23, 2009 in ATLANTA, GA 30350. nter Label/Receipt Number.

Roiffigption Options

Track & Confirm by email

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. {;t}a} 3
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

080545-TX

MCD Company Information for TX975

Printed on 04/13/2009 at 08:26:34 by PJI

TX975

Clective Telecom Florida, LLC
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC
8736

Active

10/31/2008

No

Evan Katz

Director
2090 Dunwoody Club Drive, #106-257

Atlanta, GA 30350-5434
300 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 101-330

Naples, FL 34102-6547
404) 272-0445
203) 547-6326

Application for certificate to gro(vjilde com eltitive lg‘clzal.(eixcﬁr} e
y Clective Telecom Flonda, .

telecommunications service
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